Glenn Steckman

From: Bush, Karla L (DFG) <karla.bush@alaska.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2023 1:27 PM

To: DFG, ComFisheriesDisasters (DFG sponsored)

Subject: NOAA Fisheries announces federal fishery disaster allocations

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

The Secretary of Commerce announced the allocation of $223 million appropriated by Congress for fishery disasters, of
which $215.9M is for Alaska. Allocations to specific Alaska fishery disasters are:

e 2021/2022 Bristol Bay Red King Crab and Bering Sea Snow Crab Fisheries: $94.5 million

* 2022/2023 Bristol Bay Red King Crab and Bering Sea Snow Crab Fisheries: $96.6 million

e 2021 Kuskokwim River Salmon and Norton Sound Chum and Coho Salmon Fisheries: $1.3 million

¢ 2021 Chignik Salmon Fisheries: $4.9 million

2020 Copper River and Prince William Sound salmon fisheries: $15.7 million

#2020 and 2021 Norton Sound Red King Crab Fisheries: $2.8 million

For more information please see today’s press release:
https://www.adfg.alaska.gov/static/home/news/pressreleases/pdfs/noaa_fisheries disaster allocation 05 19 2023.pd
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